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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: MDT 

FROM: PBS&J 

DATE: October 27, 2007 

SUBJECT: Summary of Public Open House Meeting #1 for the Butte Interstate 
Traffic Study – Phase 2 (CN 5098) 

 
 
 
 

The first open house for the Butte Interstate Traffic Study was held on October 23, 2007 at the 
Butte Civic Center lobby.  The meeting was advertised in the Montana Standard newspaper and 
MDT released a news release announcing the meeting.  Project exhibits (welcome, project 
overview/goal, schedule, study area, and interchange deficiency graphics) were available for 
review and project team members were on hand to answer questions.  PBS&J delivered a brief 
presentation detailing the goals of the project and the deficiencies identified in Phase 1.  
Following the presentation a brief question and answer session was held.   
 
Nine people signed in at the public open house and it was anticipated that overall 12 to 15 people 
attended the meeting.  Two comment sheets were received at the meeting and an additional 
comment letter was received a few days following the meeting.  In general the meeting attendees 
were interested in the project and looked forward to seeing potential improvement options.   
 
Comments and questions presented at the public meeting include: 

• Harrison and Dewey is a dangerous intersection, in particular the NB left turn operation 
• Consideration should be given to a new interchange for Our Lady of the Rockies off of I-15 to 

help spur economic development 
• Look at enhancing Front Street sidewalks as part of upcoming project 
• Concern on noise impacts with any proposed projects 
• Removal of concrete and soundwalls would be great 
• West Butte interchange should be improved at the left hand off-ramp 
• Since the Town Pump was constructed at the Rocker interchange the increase in trucks has 

created a safety issue on the road for passenger vehicles.  Semi-trucks often park on the road 
and have no regard for road right of way often crossing into the opposite lane of traffic.  The 
main issues are trucks parking on the road, trucks entering and exiting the gas station and 
disregard for stop signs. 
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